



OTB 20/17

Club Secretary – Greg 9682 7779 President – Peter 9632 9203

Interested in sponsoring a team or advertising in this newsletter? - call one of the above numbers.

Check out our website and like us on Facebook.

www.mccredie.org.au/soccer

Junior club Hoodies are now in stock (\$35) purchase from the canteen

sizes 6, 10, 12, 14

(size 8 should be available within a week or two)



26th August Grand finals

24th – 28th September National Titles at Narrabeen

10th November Annual Presentation night n The Ba



Guildford McCredie USC (is an activity of Holroyd Uniting Church.)

RESULTS - 25th July 2017

U14/1vsAuburn FC2-0We knew that if we win this game that 3rd place was ours for the taking and the boys showed up. One of the best
performances of the year considering we only had 10 for half the game. 2 goals in the last 10 minutes sealed the deal.Highlight was Jalloh beating 6 and slotting it past the keeper - he was also man of the match for his defensive work and
distribution.

Goal Scorers: Abdul Jalloh 1, Ryan Booker 1

RESULTS - 29th July 2017

U6 RedvsOLQP Falcons Yellow0 - 6We had an amazing 100% attendance today so it was great to have the entire team at a match in a long time. A big thank you
to Peter Sultana (Emily's dad and U10's coach) for filling in for Rana today. The manager would have been lost without his
direction on the field! Emaan and Aiden made an energetic return to the game today after a few weeks off. Mete and Amir
put in some strong defensive kicks. Jeremias played a better second half after some words of encouragement. Charlie had his
listening cap on and showed the opposition his tackling skills. Christian and Logan played well as our defenders. Emily was
our amazing goalie today and saved numerous balls from entering the goal! The kids need to build up their confidence in
tackling the opposition to obtain the ball. They seem to have no problem with this during training sessions but shy away
when it comes to the matches! Overall it was a good team effort. Not many weeks to go so let's enjoy the last few matches!!
Player of the match: Emily Sultana

U6 WhitevsWentworthville Uniting1 - 3Unfortunately today didn't go our way and we had our first loss of the season. The boys put in a great effort but we just
struggled to get the ball into the goal. Julian, Daniel and Ahmad put in some great runs to goal and Lukacs, Akshan and Noah
did well in defending. Our man of the match today was William for his strong goal keeping work stopping at least 4 attempts
by Wenty to score. Hopefully we will be back to winning form next week!
Goal Scorers: own goal 1

U7 Red vs St Columbas Castle Hill Black

No report

U7 White vs McCredie Grey 3 - 2

Top job by both teams today. Unfortunately for McCredie Grey the Whites pulled through with a 3-2 victory. George Tangi took player of the match this time as he demonstrated good sportsmanship and great defence. Daniel was also a star today as he's impressed the crowd with tackling, striking and most importantly respecting the opponents. Well done team! Goal scorers – Daniel Alouche 2, Simon Taouk 1

U7 Black vs Wentworthville Uniting Gold 1 - 3

We had 3/1 loss today and again we were a different team in 2nd half. We need to play for the whole game if we want to start winning again. Bentley was our player of the match and our goal scorer Goal scorer – Bentley Buenen 1



U7 Grey

vs

2 - 3

A wonderful match today with both teams trying really hard. Unfortunately we were unable to get the win today. All of the players are commended for their efforts today, as they tried their best, and some of them played through illness. We still need to work on communicating, spreading out and passing better. The 'Man of the Match' today was Aaron as he set up both of our goals from an excellent taken goal kick and corner (unfortunately his amazing goal from a free kick was disallowed). He also defended well and kept trying to get the ball forward. Special mention also goes to Moussa who stepped up as goal keeper in the second half and made some wonderful saves on his debut. Mohammad tried his best up front and scored two goals. Stefan had a good first half as goal keeper and made some good runs in the second half. Nikolas played well in the middle, chasing the ball and defending our goal. Sarim and Aimar also chased and defended well. Thank vou evervone!!!

Goal scorer: Mohammad Al Musawi 2.

U8 vs Wentworthville Uniting Blue 1 - 1

McCredie White

Today was a great game and it was unfortunate to concede a goal to an unlucky penalty in the last thirty seconds. Nour was totally on the ball as Goalie and kept out way more goals than he let in. Sundes took so many shots and was unlucky not to score more. Raphael, Siar and Husein ran hard all day and tackled well; using the shouldering technique we had practiced in training. Noah kept putting himself in good positions and was unlucky not to nab a goal himself. Noel and Farhan did well playing their positions- tackling and clearing the ball. Our Player of the Match was Sunday, who ran hard all game, got more ball than anyone and played both attacking and defending positions well! Thank you to everyone for being there and we'll see you all at training where we will practice some penalty shoot outs! Goal Scorer: Sundes Thapa 1

U9 Red Wentworthville Uniting Gold 4 - 0vs

Great result in today's game. We started to feel the pressure and that is good as it kept us alert of the consequences of each mistake. Joey's goal came at the beginning and Lachlan took charge in the second half. Wek and Talitha were unbreakable in defence and Zak managed to keep our goal clean. we have seen good passes today and hopefully we will play with more confidence and stability in the coming two games. Well done red a win well deserved. Goal scorers – Lachlin Lin 3, Joseph Doueihi 1

U9 White vs Wentworthville Uniting Blue 1 - 3

OLQP Falcons Red

The boys played a good game today keeping the ball down in the oppositions half for most of the game but unluckily let 3 get goals slip by. Samuel scored the only goal.

Goal scorer: Samuel Shamoun 1

U10

VS

0 - 0

A scoreless draw against OLQP Falcons Red was the outcome of today's game. The team created more chances but were not able to capitalise. Goal keeping was excellent from Sam and Joseph who shared goal keeper duties. Stella played very well on the wing again as did Taylor on the opposite wing. Lucy and Joseph played well up front. Hussain, Simon, Thomas, Yusuf Koray and Dylan played their part in defence as well. A player of the match performance from Alex Rush today who played as the central defender in the first half and then played as our forward in the second half. With less than 60 seconds to go in the game, Alex had the ball and dribbled pass some of the opponents heading towards the goal area when he was brought down in a tackle. From the sidelines it looked like it was going to be a penalty but the referee stood just outside the penalty area and placed the ball at that position. The opponents placed their wall up to defend the free kick. Alex lined up the shot and the ball went over the wall and beat the goal keeper but the ball just floated over the crossbar. The referee then ended the game. Alex was bitterly disappointed that the team did not come away with the win. It was great to see a player show emotion today because it shows to me that some players are understanding that hard work is required in gaining a win and sometimes when you have given all you've got and you don't come away with a win it is very disappointing.

U11 **Lidcombe Churches Gold** 0 - 2 vs The boys were very lethargic today we missed plenty of chances it was 2-0 halftime and finished 2-0 Man of the match Sean Sacriz





3 - 3

U12 **Lidcombe Churches** vs Goal scorers – Khalif Reigal 1, Mustafa Elbizri 1, Safal Thapa 1

U13 2 - 1 vs **Dundas United** Today was a game that really could've gone either way. Dundas' season was all but over last week when they lost to Wenty. Out for a few wins they hit us hard early. Scoring 5 minutes into the game they had us fighting hard for the rest of the game an ugly first half ended 1-1 thanks to some beautiful team work and a finish from Katrina. At half time I simply said " you want to play finals football, you win this game" And it clicked. The passing from the backs to the strikers was great. The midfielders held position and after 10 shots missed or saved, Abdul finally bagged a goal giving us a valuable 3 points. Man of the match for me today was Rody, his efforts in motivating the team when they were down and not stopping the entire game was solid. Playing short sucks, but the team battled through it and got a much deserved win. Goal scorers: Katrina Tamano 1, Abdul Agha 1

U14/1 vs Pendle Hill Tigers 0 – 3 A wonder goal, a far post header and a deflection really summed up our day. We played well if not better than them in some parts however we were quite unlucky. Still have to play them again in the semis and we will be ready for them then.

U14/3 2 - 3 VS **Greystanes FC** With only 10 players we were competitive. Greystanes went up 1-0, after a deflection off our player beat our goalie, and then they scored again from a header off a corner kick we couldn't defend. We didn't give in and showed our grit and determination, taking the game up to Greystanes. We pegged back a goal when Garang put a nice through ball for Elias and when Glen crossed to Elias to score again; we went into half time 2-2. The match was evenly poised when unfortunately, Ruben was injured and had to leave the field. We hung in doggedly, with Utsav running hard filling the void until Ruben reentered the fray. Angelo, Imran, Sharfil & William in defence and with goalie Joel made it difficult for Greystanes to score. Unfortunately with about 5 minutes to go we failed to clear the ball away from in front of our goal and Greystanes scored. We continued to attack but just couldn't score another goal. Elias was our player of the match working hard up front and creating havoc in Greystanes defensive line.

Goal Scorer: Elias Matta 2

U16 Pendle Hill Tigers Black 7 – 1 vs There's no denying it, in the first half we were dreadful, trailing by a goal for most of it before jagging two goals shortly before half time. A much more consistent effort in the second half brought us 5 more goals but we all know that we need to be much better than this.

Goal scorers – Joe Azzi 3, Mehdi Jaffari 3, Mahmoud Jalloh 1

Sydney Cup Reserves vs Wentworthville Uniting Blue won on forfeit Sydney Cup Firsts Wentworthville Uniting Blue won on forfeit VS **Premier Reserves Greystanes United** vs 1 - 2

We definitely had more quality on paper but were again unable to find the back of the net which has really haunted us throughout the season.

Goal scorer - Mick Massih 1

Premier League vs **Greystanes United**

A game that was 1 v 2 and both teams had their chances. Steve and Virinder up front was a new combination and worked quite well. Rest up boys as semis are in two weeks Goal scorer – Steven Ghadieh 1

1-1

RESULTS - 30th July 2017





All Age Ladies Div 3 vs The Ponds

1 – 2

We created 4 clear opportunities to score so it's disappointing to lose to the competition leaders. Not our best game today I'm afraid. Kayla tackled well and battled hard, Kate doesn't know how to give up and Sarah continues to show that listening to the coach for all these years has not just given her a headache, but also a solid understanding of what needs to be done and when. Sarah was my player of the match today.

Goal scorer – Laura Herbert 1





Saturday 5th August 2017

U6 Red	VS	OLQP Falcons Red 9.00am Kickoff	at Everley (mini) (meet at Everley at <mark>8.15am to set up field)</mark>	(Everley Rd., South Granville)
U6 White	vs	OLQP Falcons Yellow 9.00am Kickoff	at Daniel 2 (meet at Daniel at 8.30am)	(Daniel St., Greystanes)
U7 Red	VS	Kings Old Boys 10.00am Kickoff	at Everley (mini) (meet at Everley at 9.30am)	(Everley Rd., South Granville)
U7 White	VS	Wentworthville Uniting B 12.00pm Kickoff	lue at Everley (mini) (meet at Everley at 11.30am)	(Everley Rd., South Granville) (dismantle field)
U7 Black	VS	St Columbas Castle Hill O 11.00am Kickoff	range at Everley (mini) (meet at Everley at 10.30am)	(Everley Rd., South Granville)
U7 Grey	VS	Wentworthville Uniting G 10.00am Kickoff	iold at Freame (mini) (meet at Freame at 9.30am)	(Rees St., Mays Hill)
U8	VS	OLQP Falcons Blue 11.00am Kickoff	at Daniel 1 (meet at Daniel at 10.30am)	(Daniel St., Greystanes)
U9 Red	VS	Wentworthville Uniting B 12.00pm Kickoff	lue at Everley 2 (meet at Everley at 11.30am)	(Everley Rd., South Granville) (dismantle field)
U9 White	VS	St Columbas Castle Hill 10.00am Kickoff	at Eric Mobbs 2 (meet at Eric Mobbs at 9.30am)	(Excelsior Ave., Castle Hill)
U10	VS	OLQP Falcons Red 11.00am Kickoff	at Everley 2 (meet at Everley at 10.15am to set up field	(Everley Rd., South Granville))
U11	VS	Lidcombe Churches Blue 12.00pm Kickoff	at Phillips 1 (meet at Phillips at 11.30am)	(Martin St., Lidcombe)
U12	VS	Pendle Hill Tigers 8.30am kick off	at Binalong 1 (meet at Binalong at 8.00am)	(Binalong Rd., Old Toongabbie)
U13	VS	Wenty Waratah 9.45am Kickoff	at Ted Burge 1 (Centen (meet at Ted Burge at 9.15am)	ary Rd., South Wentworthville)
U14/1	VS	Auburn District 11.00am Kickoff	at Everley 1 (meet at Everley at 10.15am)	(Everley Rd., South Granville)
U14/3	VS	Pendle Hill Tigers 9.30am Kickoff	at Everley 1 (meet at Everley at 8.45am to set up field)	(Everley Rd., South Granville)
U16	VS	Auburn District 12.00pm Kickoff	at Progress 3 (meet at Progress at 11.15am)	(Chisolm Rd., Auburn)
Sydney Cup Firsts	vs (Reser	Kings Old Boys ves Kick off at 1.15pm Firsts	at Everley 3 at 3.15pm) (Meet at Everley at 12.45pm) (s	(Everley Rd., South Granville) et up & dismantle field)
Premier League	VS	St Barnabas Broadway (Reserves Kick off at 1.15	at Everley 1 pm Firsts at 3.15pm) (Meet at Everley at 12.	(Everley Rd., South Granville) 45pm)





Sunday 30th July 2017

U13	catch up	VS	Pendle Hill Tigers 8.30am kick off	at Binalong 3 (meet at Binalong at 8.00am)	(Binalong Rd., Old Toongabbie)
All Age	Ladies	VS	Premier Spurs 9.00am Kickoff	at Davis (meet at Davis at 8.15am)	(Davis Rd., Marayong)